

Daily Exercise Regime & Enrichment Programme For Boarding Dogs.

Dogs & Owners Name:		
Date:		

Each day your dog will be walked twice a day, with a minimum of 20 minute walk each day. If you are happy for your dog to be walked off lead, then during these walks your dog will be able to run lead free, in accordance with your signed consent.

Other times during the day, your dog will exercised either to the front or back garden in order to gain more exercise and stimulation.

If your dog cannot be exercised for veterinary reasons, then we will play and stimulate your dog for the same period of time as above, if we feel that your dog will benefit from such stimulation. If not advised then we will groom or play or just be with and stroke and cuddle your dog, giving one to one attention during this time.

## Enrichment programme

Inside programme
Grooming
Play
Fetch
Hide and seek
Basic commands, sit, stay, down etc
Socialisation
Toys allowed yes/no
Outside programme
Walk your dog will get a minimum of 2 walks a day for a minimum of 20 minutes each if your dog is boarding with Applause 4 Paws.
If your dog is unable to go on the walks for medical or other reasons, then your dog will have one to one play and stimulation for the same period of time as above.
Play, ball, stick, fetch and water play in the summer months.
Socialisation
Toys allowed yes/no

Owners written consent must be obtained in order to allow each dog to

stay or visit Applause 4 Paws.

Whilst in our care, all dogs will come into contact and will socialise with the other dogs in our care, including any resident dogs and others that we may meet on walks. Although it is our primary concern and we make every possible endeavor to ensure the safety of all our dogs at all times, you hereby accept that we cannot be held responsible for any accident that may occur to your pet, howsoever this should arise.

You further agree, that we may take pictures of your dog and use them in our marketing material, website or any social media that we feel is appropriate.

I have read the above information and agree to the contents therein and I further confirm I have completed a trial familiarization session with my dog, prior to my dog staying with Applause 4 Paws and fully accept that my dog will be staying with resident dogs and other dogs from other households whilst in the care of Applause 4 Paws.

You must inform Applause 4 Paws if your dog is on any type of medication, if not at the start of attending Applause 4 Paws but at anytime thereafter.

I hereby waive and release Applause 4 Paws; it's director's employees and agents from any and all liability's, which my dog might suffer, including specifically, but not without limitation, any injury or damage whatsoever arising from attendance and participation of services provided by Applause 4 Paws.

I understand that during normal dog play, my dog may sustain injuries. All dog interaction is monitored to avoid injury, but scratches, punctures, or other injuries my occur despite our best supervision to avoid injuries.

I understand that Applause 4 Paws is a place where animals co-mingle in groups and I am responsible for the medical treatment of any injuries or illness that my dog receives while at Applause 4 Paws. I agree to pay all costs for my dog that may arise as a result of injury or illness, including veterinarian care and costs. I shall pay such costs as a reimbursement immediately upon pick-up of my dog or when services

are completed.

I understand that Applause 4 Paws is not responsible for any lost, stolen or damaged toys, leads, collars, beds, tags, clothing or any other item left with your dog, in our care.

I understand and agree that any problem that develops with my dog will be treated as deemed best by the care-givers at Applause 4 Paws at their sole discretion and that I assume full financial responsibility for any all expenses incurred.

I fully understand that Applause 4 Paws fees are non refundable and non transferable. Applause 4 Paws reserves the right to permanently remove a dog from care at any time to ensure the safety of other dogs as well as staff.

I understand that my dog has access to a fenced area outside and agree to assume full liability for damages to property or injury to my dog or others if my dog escapes.

Signed	Date
- · <del>· ·</del> · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Dogs Name & Breed	